SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 18, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- March 16, 2023
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- March 23, 2023
b. Bills:
i. March 14, 2023 through April 18, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

All guests that have joined via zoom, please state your first and last name.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Old Business
Action Items:
a. 2023 Annual Meeting Ballot
Information Items:
a. System Update
New Business
Action Items:
a. Phelan Chamber of Commerce Sponsorship
b. New Meter
Information Items:
a. Parcel 303734105
Next Scheduled Meeting
a. May 6, 2023 Annual Shareholder Meeting- Pinon Mesa Middle School-10AM
i. Organizational meeting immediately following conclusion of the meeting
and counting of the votes. (All newly elected Board members are required
to attend).
b. May 16, 2023

Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation
b. Contract Negotiations Engineer
c. Contract Negotiations Well Driller

Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 16, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY - via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of March 16, 2023, was called to order
at 6:01 PM by President Andy Zody. General Manager Joseph Tapia led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director David Nilsen led the Invocation. Andy Zody
reminded all present and listening that all meetings are recorded for the accuracy
of the minutes.
a. Directors Present:
e Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
e Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President, Presiding President.
e Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer, via Zoom.
e David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
b. Guests Present: Shareholders Peter Barnes attended tonight's Regular Board of
Directors meeting. John S, Deborah Phillips, and Peter Barnes attended via Zoom.
c. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Bills:
i. January 17, 2023, through February 21, 2023
b. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Nilsen moved to accept all Consent Motions as presented. Eric York seconded the
motion.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes.

Speaker 1: Luanne Uhl

Uhl discussed our website mentions the moratorium; she clarified we are allowed to [sell] a
certain number of meters right now. Discussion followed. Board agreed the website needs to be



updated with the correct verbiage about the partial moratorium lift and thanked Uhl for bringing
this to our attention.

Speaker 2: Andy Zody

Zody mentioned there is a website with a very similar name to Sheep Creek Water Company.
This said website is not related to the company and the company attorney advised us to reach out
to the owner of the said website if they would change the name to not say Sheep Creek Water
Company. Barnes stated, “feel free to take it to court”. End of discussion.

Speaker 3: Peter Barnes
Questions:

1. Are there any qualifications for being a board member outside of being voted by
shareholders? Discussion followed. Quick answer is, no, you don’t need to be a
shareholder to be a board member [per a quick glance from the by-laws as presented by
Barnes].

2. Updated minutes, noted in the December Meeting minutes Zoom was dropped and he is
requesting a recording of the meeting to check/ensure he did not miss anything.
Discussion followed. Quick answer, yes, he can have the recording of the December
meeting.

4) Old Business
Action Items:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting Minutes:
i. December 13,2022
ii. January 17,2023
iii. February 21, 2023

Nilsen moved to approve all December, January, and February meetings as
presented. York seconded the motion.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no
b. 2023 Operating Budget Approval

Discussion: Zody explained on item B, the 2023 Operating Budget was supposed to
have been on the January meeting and it was left off inadvertently. Great apologies.

Uhl motioned to approve the 2023 Operating Budget. Nilsen seconded the motion.
Motion carried, 5 yes, O no
Discussion followed:

e Barnes pointed out for future reference; the budget needs to be approved

before 2023. Therefore, January would have been too late, and the budget
would need to be done in December. Discussion followed.



i. Costs incurred by Sheep Creek Water and CPI Review

Zody discussed the inflation of the cost of goods. Summary — Zody listed
examples of inflation.

ii. Sheep Creek Water Rate Changes Approval

Nilsen moved the Sheep Creek Water Rate Changes as presented. Uhl seconded
the motion.

Discussion followed, and Zody stated the rates are on this month’s billing cycle,
which took effect in February 2023.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

Discussion Followed:

e Barnes asked if this was legal to retroactively approve a rate increase that
has already gone into effect. Zody replied that we spoke with the attorney,
and he said if we bring it before the board and make sure we put it in
tonight’s agenda and vote [the attorney said], we are good.

Information Items:
a. System Update
a. See the last page, Appendix A
b. Engineer to Upgrade Master Plan
a. No update currently
c. Future Shares Program
a. Nilsen would like to add the Future Shares Program to the May meeting
agenda. Nilsen would like to present the program to the shareholders and
let the shareholders vote.
e Purchasing shares from shareholders.
e Limit of 5 shares per person.
e Maximum of 50 shares per year.
e Purchase shares at $1,100 per share and sell shares at $3,250 per
share in the future.
Idea is to raise the value of your share.
e Tier 3 revenue will fund this Program.
e Priority of Tier 3 revenue:
1. Pay for additional wells.
2. Upgrade to entire system.
3. Remaining revenue can be used for this program. L,1
¢ The Board of Directors will adjust the size and scope of the
program depending on funding in Tier 3.

Nilsen discussed further the budget that was just approved including
budgets to upgrade the system. If the projections of revenue fall short, this



program would be the last priority to expend Tier 3 revenue. Discussion
followed. Barnes asked if this would apply to the purchase of PPHCSD
shares. The answer is no. The Board approved to purchase of all the
PPHCSD shares and PPHCSD chose not to sell them all; no shares were
purchased from PPHCSD.

d. Mission/Vision Statement Review

a. “Our Vision is Water is Life. It is a simple but powerful message that
describes “why” we do what we do every day. Water is necessary for our
customers and it's our mission to provide efficient, effective, and reliable
water service. “Water is Life” also means we are there day after day,
providing this essential and critical service to our community. We work
hard in many ways to deliver clean water that is also safe, reliable, and
affordable, because our customers, our employees, and those who invest in
us deserve nothing less. We believe the only way to do business is to
responsibly deliver water at cost to our customers, build a strong
community, leverage innovation in our water system, and support the
expertise and dedication of our shareholders.”

Uhl moved to incorporate the above Mission and Vision Statement. York
seconded the motion.

Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no

e. Tulare Farm Show

a. Tapia reported the show was okay, they had much larger equipment and
trailers than what our company would need. Tapia mentioned a piece of
equipment to purchase, which is called a vacuum excavator. It is used to
assist in service line leaks and potholing utilities. Tapia mentioned
software and equipment needed for better accuracy in monitoring our
system. He did mention the idea of purchasing a dump trailer versus a
dump truck in the future. Discussion followed.

5) New Business
Action Items:
a. Sunset Little League/ Snowline Youth Football League Sponsorship

Nilsen moved to sponsor the Sunset Little League / Snowline Youth Football

League at $500 each. Uhl seconded the motion. Nilsen thanked Joe Tapia for

donating his time for 17 years being a youth sports coach. Discussion followed.
Motion carried 5 yes, 0 no

Information Items:
a. 2023 Annual Shareholders Meeting Information
a. May 6, 2023, at 10:00 am will be the Annual Shareholders Meeting,

location TBD, paperwork has been submitted to Snowline JUSD and they
will assign a location.



SN

S

Information items for the Annual meeting need to be in the office by
March 21%, 2023, by 4:00 pm.
Proxy Committee
Proxy Form needs to be approved by legal counsel
Agenda work, Thursday, March 23™
Financial Advisor or are we going to it ourselves? Finances have been
done by Zody in the past and he would like to review the Audit report.
Overview of the Consolidation
Update on drilling new wells

i. Discussion followed, Joshua Tree

ii. Discussion followed about the Proxy.

Zody moved to approve May 6' as the Sheep Creek Water Company Meeting and
we will convene a special meeting next Thursday, March 23" to review the
agenda items for the Annual Shareholders meeting. Uhl seconded the motion.

Motion carried, 5 yes and 0 no

b. PPHCSD Water Storage Right of Way in SCWC Zone

a.

Tapia brought a map outlining the area of land purchased by PPHCSD and
showed the board the boundaries and easements. An agreement between
Ron Zimmerman and Roger Chaplin gave Sheep Creek Water Company
additional footage. Our crew and PPHCSD worked together to smooth the
road. Zody suggests we have our attorney draft a letter to share the
easement and details of using the same road (upkeep). Nilsen stated he
was in favor of PPHCSD putting in a new tank. Nilsen brought up an idea
to support PPHCSD with a water storage facility in exchange for water up
to 300 gallons a minute. Discussion followed.

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. March 23, 2023 — Annual Shareholder’s Agenda
b. April 18,2023

7) Closed Session 7:08 pm
a. Manager First Year Review

8) Open Session

a. Discussed managers First Year Review
b. Corporations Code 14305

9) Adjournment

Zody moved to adjourn the meeting. York seconded the motion.
Motion carried, S yes, 0 no

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company

Board of Directors



Appendix A:

PRODUCTION
> February Production- 34.01 AF; 2023 Year to Date Production- 68.87
» February Usage- 26.72 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 52.09
Well soundings, 2023:
> Static Water Levels compared February 2022 to February 2023:
Well 2A static level is up 9.24 feet — Water Level 274’
Well 3A static level is up 4.62 feet — Water Level 275.20°
Well 4A static level is up 1.52 — Water Level 291.37
Well 5 static level is up 4.62 feet — Water Level 276.78’
Well 8 static level is up 4.62 feet — Water Level 315.26’
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 948’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 148
Well 2A running an average of 1 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 3A running an average of 1.1 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 4A running an average of 4.4 hours a day. Ran for 3 days.
Well 5 running an average of 1 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 8 running an average of 9.62 hours a day. Ran for 25 days.
Well 11 running an average of 2.5 hours a day. Ran for 2 days.
Total pumping capacity as of February 28, 2023 is 2,190 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 310,000 gallons per day, 216 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hef
Work Completed or in Progress-February 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Well samples- weekly
4 - Meter upgrades
0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
South Shaft Tunnel Repaired

VVVVVVVVY

>
>

VVVVVY



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
March 23, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY — via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of March 23, 2023, was called to order
at 6:01 PM by President Andy Zody. General Manager Joseph Tapia led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation. Andy Zody
reminded all present and listening that all meetings are recorded for the accuracy
of the minutes.
a. Directors Present:
e Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
e Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President, Presiding President.
e Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer, via Zoom.
¢ David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.
b. Guests Present: Peter Barnes attended via Zoom, and in person.

Andy read California Corporations Code Section 14305 (b)(1)(A) - due to limited seats, Zoom is
available.
c. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

All guests that have joined via zoom, please state your first and last name.

3) New Business
Action Items:
a. 2023 Annual Shareholders Agenda
i. Review of the Annual meeting agenda

Uhl moved to approve the Agenda for the Annual Meeting for May 6', 2023. York
second the motion.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

Discussion followed, stuffing envelopes with the Annual meeting.



4)

5)

Nilsen wants to add agenda on the voting process for the Annual Meeting.

SCWC will send the Proxy to the attorney and once approved by the attorney we will get
the updated proxy out to the shareholders.

Zody wants to add the ballot on the April meeting for approval.

Next Scheduled Meeting
a. April 18,2023
b. May 6, 2023 Annual Shareholder Meeting- Place-TBD
i. Organizational meeting immediately following conclusion of the meeting
and counting of the votes. (All newly elected Board members are required
to attend).
Closed Session
None

6) Adjournment
York motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:02, seconded by Uhl

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreeki@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

April 18,2023

PRODUCTION
» March Production- 35.22 AF; 2023 Year to Date Production- 104.09
» March Usage- 27.05 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 79.14
Well soundings, 2023:
> Static Water Levels compared March 2022 to March 2023:
Well 2A static level is up 11.55 feet — Water Level 260.14’
Well 3A static level is up 4.62 feet — Water Level 270.58°
Well 4A static level is up 3.10 — Water Level 284.44°
Well 5 static level is up 9.24 feet — Water Level 269.50°
Well 8 static level is up 9.24 feet — Water Level 310.64°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 948’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 156
Well 2A running an average of 1.2 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 3A running an average of 1.2 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 4A running an average of 1.2 hours a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well S running an average of 1.2 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Well 8 running an average of 7.66 hours a day. Ran for 28 days.
Well 11 running an average of 1 hour a day. Ran for 1 day.
Total pumping capacity as of March 31, 2023 is 2,261 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 284,000 gallons per day, 197 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hef
> Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hcf
» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf
Work Completed or in Progress-March 2023
Work orders as office requests
Well soundings — weekly
Well samples- weekly
2 - Meter upgrades
1-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks
2-Service Line Replacements
Valve Exercising
San Bernardino County Environmental Services came out and measured Joshua Tree
Distance on proposed well sites.

VVVVVVVVY

VVVVVVVYVY



Q31SN JAVN
d3.1S11 JINVN

d31SI1 3AVN
0901
0901

0501

Juswade|d dIA - 0901
Judwadeid diA - 0901

NOIS IOVSSIAN JINOYLIIT3 - ENJAT TVNOILLIAAY
3DN3S34d VIAIN TVIDO0S / LNI¥d - LNIAT TVYNOLLIGAY
3ON3ISIUd ILISGIM HIGWVHD - INIAT TVYNOLLIAAV

IN3AI NIHLIM 3NO

IN3IA3 NIHLIM 3NO

IN3A3 NIHLIM 3NO

sdiysiejoyos
4RI O dN
Q31SN INVN 0501
Q315N INVN 0901 jusuBe|d dIA - 0901
Q31SN INVYN 0901 uswBIE|d dIA - 0901
334HL OL dN
Q3aLsn INVN 0901
Qa3LsnInvN 0901 uswade(d dIA - 0901
YINNVE INO HY3INNVE INO YINNVE INO
Q3isi IANVYN 0901 usawiade|d dIA - 0901
Q3Lsn INVN 0901 uswade|d dIA - 0901
Q3aLsn IWYN 0901
VYV NI INO IAH OLdN
X X X
d3Lsn IAVN 0901 juswadeid diA - 0901
@31S IAVN d3Lsn INVN 0901 juswadeld diA - 0901
WZIX,ZT INO JZIX,ZTINO ZIX,CT INO ZIX,2T OML
31V2I411¥3D Inovid anovid INOVd
39Vd HIHO13 39Vd ¥ILHVND 39vd f1VH 39vd TIN4

INIAI NIHLIM OML

Oddd LV
YOSNOS ONLLEOddNS

JNIV1IVAV 0T
002$

INILUO4dNS

IN3A3 TYNOLLIGaY |
YIAUS NVI3Hd SSIN
Qddd @ ¥YOSNOdS AaX

FNAVIIVAVOT

0S.L$S

LB

SLN3A3 TVNOWIaay 2
YOSNOJS 331 TIONV
07109 NVI3Hd SSIW
Oddd @ ¥OSNOdS V3uv

FEVIIVAV L

00S‘TS

aiod

TIGVIIVAY S
00S‘€eS

WANLLYd

Jooyds yaiH ‘Jauuig uonenalddy/uonejjesu] ‘sAepijoH 343 10} SWOH ‘U3amo||eH ‘13)se] :(woiy asooyd 03) SINIAI TYNOLLIAAY IAIS

(3A1AO¥d IM) LN3IAI 1V IDVNOIS - 3341 1IDNV
NOIS 3DVSSIA JINOYLIITNT - JIULTIDNV
JON3ISIYd VIQIW TVID0S / LNIYd - 3IFHL TIDNV
3JON3ISIYd FLISGIM HIGNVHD - 3341 1IONV
(301IAOYd IM) LN3AI LV IDVYNDOIS - NVIIHd SSIW
NOSIS IOVSSIN JINOYLIT 1T - NVIIHd SSIW
ONILNI¥d N3IYIS LINOVI / LYIHS-L - NV13Hd SSIN
(301A0Yd NOA) LNIAI LV IOVNOIS - NV13HJ SSIN
IIN3ISIYd VIGIW TVID0S / LNIYd - NV1IHd SSIN
IDNISIYd 311SGIM ¥3BNVHDI - NV1IHd SSIN
NOIS 3DVSSIN JINOYLIFTT - SAVA NNHJ
(3Q1INO¥d IM) LNIAT LV FOVNDOIS - SAVA NNHd
AY1N3 dIAIAVYVd - SAVA NNHJ

3DN3S34d VIQIN TVID0S / LNIY¥d - SAVA NNHd
3ON3S3FYd FLISTIM YIGNVHD - SAVA NNHJ
30VdS HLOO08 - SAVA NNHd

NOILINDOD3Yd HOSNOJS - SAVA NNHd

30VdS AV AVYOO0Ud - SAVA NNHd

(3QINO¥d NOA) LNIAT LV IOVNDIS - SAVA NNHd

sa14iuntdoddp
diys.osuods £202

HOHHININOD 40 HH4INVHD

NV THHd @




SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: MARCH 2023
DATE BILLED: 4/4/2023
ACTIVE
ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1199
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 11,783 8,813,684
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 8,956.49
OVERAGES: 24,131.10
TOTAL BASE RATE 78,534.50
STOCK TRANSFERS: 134.00
CONNECTION FEES: 360.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 15.00
OTHER FEES: 1,382.94
RETURN CHECKS: 70.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00
Well Maint
TOTAL: 113,58403 MWA Fees
Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (2 1,264.88) Tier 3 - Assessment
System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base
TOTAL 92,319.15

Gallons

3,858.86
2,063.94
3,358.25
2,238.83
3,750.00
5,995.00

21,264.88



s)50daQg ey J31), A)YIUOIA/19o%d

JUN022Yy apesddn waisAg

IUNOJJY JUSWISSISSY

1UN02oY Juawanoidwi [eyde)
JUNOJJY ||9M

0Z'¥59°99 S 8T'ELY'BI $ YP9E0'ET $
0068621 00°0SC’LL Zr'S99'9 £1'866'6 25°€66'S P6'0LE'LL Zy'G99'9 GL'SOL'Y 29'20.'¢€e 6L ELV'VE V101
- $ - $ s $ g $ - - 23a
g $ Py $ - $ = 3 - AON
$ = $ = $ ¥ 3 - 100
. 3 - $ . $ - $ . d3s
$ - $ = $ v $ . onvy
- 3 & 3 - $ - $ = anr
- $ 5 $ - $ : $ - 3Nnr
. $ 5 $ = $ 2 $ . AVIA
. $ i $ - $ 3 $ - Hdv
00666'S  $]000SL'€ $|¢cggcce s [segse’e  ${v6'€90°C $[988s8¢c $ £8'862°C 99 ELY’lL SP'OEL'8 ¥628L°LL JVIN
00066'G  $]00062°¢ $[68S0LZ2 $|¥88SL'E $180092°C $leLee8e  $ 68°S0L°C 00°8¥5°L 96'v¥86°L G8'8€9'LL 934
000009 S1oooss€ $lo0s0zez  $1sOL8P'E  $ 056991 $]06829c $ 02°02€'C A AN L2862 Ov'1S0°LL NVl
JUBLISSASSY apeJban uBWssassy | uswaAoidw) $994 YMIN aoueUBURK abelanQ EN abes | Jal| | obes( [eI0L | YUoW
00SS LLIIBM wojshg 00 L$-c8ll | 06 1$-€40lL |9F'LS-€BCBIL| IBMIEIOL abesn ¢ Jal) | abesn z ol €202

susodaq Alyluop




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR MARCH 2023 GALLONS

Date (WELL # 2A[WELL # 3A|WELL # 4A| WELL #5 | WELL #8 |[WELL # 11|GPM] TUNNEL [ TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 103000 201| 289440| 392440 52465.24| 1.2042
2 236000 176| 253440 489440| 65433.16( 1.5018
3 160000 112| 161280 321280( 42951.87| 0.9858
4 232000 142 204480 436480| 58352.94( 1.3393
5 181000 160| 230400 411400 55000| 1.2624
6 25000 39000 23000 22000 229000 14000| 147( 211680 663680| 75358.29| 1.7296
7 190000 165| 237600 427600| 57165.78| 1.3121
8 140000 169 243360f 383360| 51251.34| 1.1763
9 160000 122| 175680| 335680 44877.01 1.03
10 1563 220320 220320 29454.55( 0.676
11 159000 168 241920 400920| 53598.93| 1.2302
12 198000 146 210240 408240| 54577.54| 1.2527
13 153000 139 200160| 353160 47213.9(1.0836
14 170000 143| 205920 375920( 50256.68| 1.1535
15 147000 1583| 220320 367320| 49106.95( 1.1271
16 157000 154 221760 378760( 50636.36| 1.1622
17 176000 157| 226080 402080( 53754.01| 1.2338
18 251000 183] 263520 514520| 68786.1| 1.5788
19 107000 122| 175680 282680; 37791.44| 0.8674
20 99000 153] 220320| 319320 42689.84( 0.9798
21 141000 172 247680 388680( 51962.57| 1.1926
22 145| 208800 208800( 27914.44| 0.6407
23 80000 156 223200| 303200| 40534.76( 0.9303
24 112000 159| 228960 340960| 45582.89| 1.0462
25 143000 151 217440| 360440| 48187.17( 1.106
26 148000 172| 247680 395680| 52898.4(1.2141
27 149000 161 231840| 380840 50914.44 1.1686
28 158000 167| 240480 398480| 53272.73| 1.2227
29 136000 163| 234720 370720 49561.5[1.1375
30 167 240480| 240480 32149.73| 0.7379
31 55000 175] 252000 307000]| 41042.78| 0.942
TH's 25000 39000 23000 22000] 4370000 47000 6986880| 11512880 1539155| 35.326
AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day afd
0.0767106 0.1196686 0.0705738 0.0675054 13.409021 0.144216 157 0.225383 0.371383 49650.16 1.1396
AF.
21.43872

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
273
340
223
303
286
391
297
266
233
1563
278
284
245
261
255
263
279
357
196
222
270
145
211
237
250
275
264
277
257
167
213



RECAP OF 2023 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION [HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS A.F. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL AF.
JAN 2023 34.86 19.76 1.00 25.37 8.49| 2,768,195 24.36%
FEB 2023 34.01 18.31 1.05 26.72 6.24] 2,032,964 18.34%
MAR 2023 35.22 21.44 0.15 27.05 8.02] 2,614,370 22.78%
APR 2023 0.00 0.00 0| #Div/o!
MAY 2023 0.00 0.00 0| #Div/o!
JUNE 2023 0.00 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
JULY 2023 0.00 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
AUG 2023 0.00 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
SEPT 2023 0.00 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
OCT 2023 0.00 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
NOV 2023 0.00 0.00 0 #DIV/0!
DEC 2023 0.00 0.00 0| #DIV/0!
TOTALS 104.09 59.51 2.20 79.14 22.75| 7,415,529 21.86%
Average 1.90 617,961
RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION |[HYDRANT{ USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. A.F. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85| 3,209,463 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80| 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64( 2,814,798 17.65%
MAY 2022 55.05 19.30 0.00 47.54 7.51 2,447,509 13.64%
JUNE 2022 61.15 16.42 2.36 54.55 4.24 1,381,816 6.93%
JULY 2022 65.98 19.53 0.00 50.89 15.09| 4917179 22.87%
AUG 2022 64.79 19.47 0.50 58.72 5.57 1,815,263 8.60%
SEPT 2022 54.32 18.73 0.02 48.89 5.41 1,761,490 9.95%
OCT 2022 48.85 19.41 0.22 38.37 10.26 3,342,430{ 20.99%
NOV 2022 38.80 18.87 0.62 36.26 1.93 628,335 4.97%
DEC 2022 35.87 19.48 0.60 26.95 8.32| 2,709,859 23.18%
TOTALS 590.34| 221.82 4.32| 495.75 90.27| 29,418,341 15.29%
Average 7.52 2,451,528

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




£1L0Z 01 pesedwod uononpey
V202 01 peredwa uonINpey

916°2¢ 090°LE L9V°ES £68'SS 669'¢9 6¥5°09 189°SS [2:1.% 4 v09°'LY °8LTE €LL°0E LS1vE 4v Iv10L
BEL'VEY'L 610'719't 1156262 BBY'EEY'Z 0SE'SLLT ¥01'8€9'Z £00'92¢'Z 9vY'¥88'| 149218’} 18282V} SIL'0vE's S0Z'88'L 340 W10L
20°2vS 1€9'G19'€Z  |Z96'v9'9LL  |09E°ZZL'01  [008'220'ZL [Ovl'veZr'il  [005'20Z'8L [0Z9'6S2°0Z |0Z0'€EL'6L [00S'SrL'8L [8St'OLL'tE |009°8SSEL |065°€89'0L  [000°620°0L |PLZ'LEL'LL D WiOL
000 0 0 0 0 0. 0 ) 0 ] [ 0 ] 0 QSOHdd
€5°6€ 991°zzL’'L  |oos't8g'ZL |0 008'vt 001°95% 005182 004'862'Z 00£'182'Z 00£'S8E' 009'886 009699 005'22¢ 002292 009'052 L1 #1IPM
91'29 SSL'80L'T  |000°2S2'0Z  |000'vEL'L 000'SPY'E 000'569°L 000'226' 000°598'Z 000°85 000°0LE 0009 000°Z} 000'9 000'Z19'Z 000'Z2L'e 8 #1PM
81°051 Z8L'EYS'9  |000'EVE'8Y  |000'ELL'E 000'Z01'Z 000'9vE'9 000'$50'S 000'905'9 000'900'9 000°'9YL'Y 000°2£9°€ 000°L88°¢ 000'8£2'C 000'682'Z 000'628'Z S #11PM
89'1 FLTA A 000'8¥S 000'5H 000’0} 000'22 000°2$ 000°SL 000'5€ 00022 0002 000t} 000°2€L 000'L4Z 000'9 Vb # IIBM
1zz 1£€'96 009'0Z2 0 0 0 o 00025 000'vEZ 000'8€ 009't 000'1} 000'p¥L 000'82Z 0002 VE #119M
6'L6 G19'500'v  (000'296°6Z  |000'0z8 000'920't 000'182'¢ 000'051 000'€98°Z 000'829'S 000'66v'S 000°EV8'E 000°218'¢ 000'¥82'2 000'L 000'0+ VZ #1198
£C'Y6L 0Z6'99v'8  {295'7eE'e9  [ooe'ses's 000'00¢'S 0r9'v29's 000'2€5°S 028'€LL'S 022'08%'S 008'00L"S 850'21S'S 000'€94'S 080'210'S 008'v8E'Y v11'808'% jouun
v 14 N0 STIVO 6102
reLve 986°6¢€ S66°9S 62209 #96°59 2L £61°€9 S08°LS LhL'SE 20v'ee yiLee 0lZ°¢e 4V Iv10L
108216t €8LZL'L 911'98€'Z £91'v29'C vE0'vL8'T 88E'SSH'E 682'€5L'Z £¥S'8IS'T 0¥0'0ES'L ¥2€'S5P'L Y12 1256V 40 W10L
88'¥8S 850'c8Y'sZ  [942'€19'061 |00s'9Le’Ll [009'te0'csr [¢¥6'226'ZL [0v2'829'6L [9.2°26V'LZ |00E'ZT09'€Z  |009'v6S'0Z [00L°8E8'8L [00L'¢vP'LL [¥28'S88'0L {008'900°'LL [26L°ZT¥B0L 9 W10l
000 [] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 GSOHdd
[%: 18 182°06L 00E'L16'S 00L'0b 00Z'Ht 0 00S'v2Z 008'502 00£'906'Z 009'804"L 00.'z8¥ 001'vBL 009'88 008'2ZL 0 L1 #1IPM
£0'2¢ 885'S6S'L  |000'6EY'0L  |000'0LY 000'22 000'02 000'74 4 000'62 000'71S'L 000'SS0°'Z 000'€Z 000°'SS 000'€Z 00008 000'vE 8 #IPM
8L'szl LLO'PSY'S  |000°962°0y  [ooo'oeE’T 000'220'E 000'025'S 000'vSH'9 00012 000'290°¢ 0000129 000'625'E 000't€ 000'0vY 000'2LE'Y 000'6L4'S S # IBM
0L'9Z 69E°€9L'L  |000'Z0L'8 000'0¢ 000'6} 00012 000'€52 000'08Y'2 000'ZEL 000'62 0001 000't 00012 00082 000'LE VP # lIPM
S0'0vL G00°Z0L'9  [000'€PO'Sy  [ooo'osr'Z 000'221'Y 000'10¥9 000'528°9 000'5Z 000} 000'520'S 000°204'8 000'08v'S 000'€98't 000'SZ'L 0 VE #I1PM
(W 991°ZIS'L  [000°BLE'LL  [000'1Z 000'€Z 000'74 000'vSZ 000'282'2 000'811'E 0001 00024 000k} 00022 00029 000'221 V2 # 1IPM
10'802 6£9°'690'6  |9.6°01L8'29 [oog'vie's 009'20L'S PY6'968'S O¥Z'¥SL'S 916'756'S 000'758'S 000'259'S 0004 29'S 009'ELE’S v22'BIY'S 000'280°S 26.18Y'S jauun .
4v 1412 SV 0z0Z
L¥9°8E 808°tY 69%°'1LS 98¥°29 065°89 1S6°LL 860°29 L0Z'L9 £VOLS SSE6E sozee 0L6°LE Jv Tv10L
=uonoNpay [e10 | vZ8'e89't 069'806'L 18Y'252'Z €LV'TIL'T 22Y'886°'C Y98 vEL'E 9EV'E26'2 116'999'2 826'£22'7 S89'PLLL ovL'oPY't ZLLISO'L 40 VL0
91°929 P6LL0S LT |962'292'v0Z  [000'S6S'21  [000'222'vL  [008'€22'9L [001L'v9E'0Z |oOv'esE'ZzZ  |o8l'8vi'eZ  |00£'298'LZ |8PS'SH6'61  |086'VE9'9L [026'S28'ZL [099'1Z8'0L |808'vSEZL O Tviol
000 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 asdHdd
FoA: 890'825'L  |008‘€08'LL |0 0 00821 001'€08 00¥'82€'2 004'286't 00£'HIS'E 00612 008'S 008'y 004'Z1 oov'tt LL#1BM
€6'911 981'P60'S  |000'60L'8C  |000'89E'E 000'956'¢ 000°EiL'S 000'12 000'81 000'vZ 00061 00082 000°ZLE'D 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000'S2€'9 8 #IIPM
0466 269°69L'y  [000°68L'LE  [000°21 000t 000'698 0005529 000'86t'9 000'€62°S 000°'¥58°S 000°222'S 000'5Z 00051 000'92 000'9} S #1IBM
090 £02'9Z 000°961 0 0 00021 000’54 000’71 00021 000’81 000'8€ 000'62 000'21 000'€2 000'Z} VP # IBM
v'se 8YO'SHS'Lt  (000°ZHS'LL  [0008Z8°Z 000'v8L'Y 000'622'% 000'€2 000’64 000’84 00002 000°2€ 000'92 00051 000'vZ 000'21 VE #1I9M
£0'vZL PL'POP'G  |000'CZY'Oy  |o00'0Z 0005t 000086 000’8842 000'8SE"2 000°€6V'9 000'v95'9 0009222 000°LEY'Y 00021 000'82 00022 VZ #1PM
98’212 L16'L6V°6  |961'666'0L  |000'19Z'0 000'8¢0'9 000'€65'S 000'656'S 000'841°9 089'SLL'9 000'088'S 8v9'250'0 080°908'S 0Z1'2£8'S 096'29€'S 80Y'L08'S fouun
ERd 13 N0 STV
1202
$598°SE ¥08°8¢ 6588y SLEVS L6L'v9 81669 05119 ¥S0°SS 8E6°8Y 91°ey 16L°SE 966°LE 4V V101
=uoNnoNpay (8101 029'295't 899'069'+ 161'824'2 L1Y'998'Z 826'228'C 929'v/8'2 $97'799°'T 929'86£'Z 902'261'2 6v.'088'L SITEES'L £PL'E59'L 40 V.10L
10°06S £86'802°6Z  [961°C0c'z6L [00v'889°LL [002°9v9'ZL [00L'€Z6'SE [00Z'1L02°2L |006'SLL'IZ |002'20S°LZ |00.°8Z6'6L [00L°ZP6’'ZL [006'8p6'SL [000'890°'vL [968°89%'LL  |000°0LE'TL S TWLIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ QSOHdd
Lse 9G€'€29°s  [00L°915°TL  [000'SS 002'L 0042 002'1€2 005'v25'2 00Z'€€8'E 005'€8E°'Z 001°216"} 006088 0002¥ 0 0 LL#1IOM
£2°66 625'c2e'y  |000‘0OVE'ZE  [000'SSE'L 000'vZ 00051 000'42 000'+8 000'24} 000'€L9'} 000°20Z't 000'282't 000'6€2'9 000'222'S 000'+$6'9 8 #11PM
81's8 0SK'LEL'E  |0OP'6SLLT  |oov'ov 0006982 000'6EH'Y 000'800'S 000'229'S 000’559 000'402°¢ 000'92 00024 00054 000'Z4 000'0§ S #1IBM
zT6 zL8' L0V 000°900'€ 000'122°'Z 000’821 0 0 0 000'v¥ 000'82 000'€2 000'21 0 0 0 V#1130
$6'8€ 626'969°L  |000'€69°ZL  |0oo0'ey 000'50Z 000'vZ 000'€2 000'v2 000'S2 000'86%"1 000'v26' 000'69S'y 000'588 00024 000182 VE #1IPM
166 09L'scL'y  [000°LE6'0E  [000'12S 000'¥9Z'€ 000°€LL'S 000'718'S 000'89%'9 000°Z19'y 000°100'S 000°0€ 000'€L 000'9L 000'9L 000'€9 VZ #lIeMm
L1'yee 166'992'6  |960°260'€L  |000'2¢€'9 000'871'9 000°S2€'9 000°€0L'9 000'9V€'9 000'99€'9 002'180'9 000'062'9 000'560'9 000'092'9 968'969'S 000'Z20's 1uuny
EAd 44Nn2 ST %62Z- %BE" Yot %0~ %5t %G %Y Yotrir %0y Yoty YobE- YalEr
%l- %l %G %EL- %9 %8~ %6~ %01 %t %01 %9 %0 [444
0000 0000 0000 00070 000°0 0000 0000 0000 0000 [£4 474 S00°'veE 198°vE Jv Iv10L
=Uu0ioNPaY 1.0 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 929'vES'} 815'18V'L 118'815'} 40 V101
60°v01 080'SES'y  [00¥'ZZ6'EE 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0006 LL  [00Z'280°LE [00Z°19E'LL 9 V1ol
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) ) 0 0 aSOHdd
zro vEL'S 00y'8E 000'vh 002’24 002’2 L # M
9Z'zv 9LL'be'L  |000ZLL'EL 000'02E"Y 000'19L'Y 000'L¥9'Y 8 #1OM
0 6Y'e 000°LL 000'zZZ 000'2} 000°2¢ S#1eM
€L ZEE'6Y 000°69¢ 000'€Z 000'992 000'08 Y # oM
050 S26'1T 000°91 000'6€ 000'9€ 000'68 VE # IPM
SE0 viE'SE 000°SLL 000'52 000’84 000'22 VZ #IM
15'6S 1¥9'265'Z _ |000°C6E'6L 000'988'9 000'298'S 000'0%'9 fouung
EAd 14'nd SV %001~ %001~ %001 %004~ %001~ %0014~ %004~ %001~ 2001~ YotrSt Yol
%00L- %001~ %001~ %00}~ %004- %00L- %001~ %00L- %00L- %8L- %8~ £202T
TWLOL 101 WIOL 930 AON 120 FES onv anc NOC AN ddv BYN NP

dv¥I3Y ¥V3A - § NOILONQONd




€10T Uim uondnpay

E£L0Z yum uononpay

£10Z yim uononpay

£102 Yum uononpay

£10Z Yy uononpay

£10Z ynm uononpay

£10Z Yum uonanpay

€20z sA

99G€9/ 9
S08 256'9¢ 885 v 86504 6v1'¥8 818'86 18Z'E0L  |evL /8 128v8 2eL'0L 80¥ 9 LLLGE Al ‘4'V usuon
86Y 02 9ee GlS Geo 1z ¥GL 299 919 £es 6EE 682 L0 WO usu0D
L0S'0SE  |960°9L £2¥'61 254'0¢ 659'9¢ 850'EY 686'tt 122'8e ££4'9¢2 118°0E sLz'0z 28561 G96'/1 4OH UsU0D
€102
LVEEL8  [BLLEY 29t LLVIL 08188 €£8°08 96290,  [/£6°06 1S0'L8 $85°02 £GE'EY I81°EY 180" LY 4y usuod
] 6Le 65¢ £95 S99 065 9/ 989 265 zes ale 6v€ 00g WdO usuoD
Z56'PSE  |v¥O'6L 61202 265'ee Lit'ge Liz'se 582'o 219'6¢ goe'se Iv1'08 G88'8glL z18'sl 66821 40H usU0D
vioe
ISI219 (992 LY 8Ly Ly /81785 96592 G102 620’69 €2L0L 0EY'19 €20'89 1669 890°9¢ 0L0°9€ 4V usuod
(1744 Lo zie 15747 815 925 #0S €€s 5147 ) eve 162 €92 WdO u.suoD
1gz's6z |66/ Zro'sL 9re'se S9g'ee 0£°1€ 190'0¢ 208'0¢ 662'92 1£9'62 Ly LLL'SL 989'G1L 4OH USU0D
%G} %L1 %8- %81- %6" %l2- %EE- %02" %l2 %ot~ SL0Z
v/26/9 |180°0E 09 vt 685Gt 19509 158'18 ZLL8 v12 16 10029 2ET TS ¥10'8Y 9GE'6E 9860¢ "4V usuod
(¥4 0zz 9ee €ee ISv 165 965 ¥EL 68 ¥6¢ 0S¢ 8lLE 9ze WdO usU0D
Z68'66Z  [coi'cl 627’6l 658'61 18£'9Z 169'Ge ¥6S'SE £IETY 881'62 25.'22 S16'0Z brlilL 86Y'El 40H usU0D
%9L- %61 %0 %GE- %82" %L L- %12 %L1 %le- %92 %E %01 %GZ- 9102
186856 [68/°GE €LLSy 02¥ 05 G88°05 GBS'69 5665 96165 £YP'SS €59'LY 990°GE 651€Z 1€G'ST "'V usuo)
SPE 192 Sve 89¢ ¥8¢ 205 seY 147 Sov 65€ 962 /81 981 WdD u;su0D
LEZ'EPC  |886'GL Z16'61 £96°1L2 691'2Z LLg'og zL'oz 98/'62 1SL've 85202 SIZ'SL 88001 1ZLLL 4OH usuoD
%82 %E" %€ %62- %07 %0€- e %EE- Sate- %EE- Yotz %SE- %8¢~ 1102
£69'LeS  [9zL'0E 1v9'/E zL0'EY PELS 97909 £86°19 TLL95 26905 96.'Lv 1S162 861°EE 292°GE "4V U;su0D
62¢ 0zz ¥82 125> /8¢ 1347 sy ezy 0.¢ Sie €1 892 182 WdO u;suoD
S09'LET  |gel'el 66£'91 29.'8L ¥9€'22 Liv'9e 000'22 0£2'v2 280'22 90Z'8lL 10221 L'yl 09€'GL 40H USU0D
%0€- %81 %91 %0BE- %6E- %%BE- %0P- %SE- %0t~ %L %.E- %ol~ %G L- 8102
096'89v (90262 9z6'1LE SZESY €02°05 607'95 8E8'GS S69vY 889'6€ 909°/€ 104€2 /02'Se 259'82 "3V USu0D
062 1z (774 Lee 6.¢ Ziy 80¥ 268 062 v8¢ €L ¥0zZ 602 NdO usuoD
6.2v0C_ |0v6'Zl 206'EL vvl'6lL 898'Le zL8've £ze've 697'61 8871 189l £2€'01 086'0L L8r'zL 40H usuoD
%02- %82 %9€- %0b- Eb- %9t~ %6t~ %EG- Y%Lt %oB- %0€- %l E- 6102
966'€6y  [SLEE e0v e 189'6% 88G°GS 809'GS ¥68'/G £€8'Z5 9vQ Gt 058°62 20292 29092 S6./2 "3V USioD
90¢ e zse £9¢ 6Ly 90v £2h 86¢ see szz 6l Lz €02 O usuod
SgL'SLe  |EEr'pL 0SS'vL L9'Lg ri2've £22'72 6L2'sZ r10'€Z 0/6'61 £00'€l I1SP°1L £GE'LL 80L'2L 4OH USUOD
%01~ %GZ- %0€- %bE- Y- e %01~ %9%" %85~ Y%oEb- %L2" %EE- 0202
9G86£20L [8¥E09'CZl [1228€°92) [/Zv082Z81 [80v.6'6ZL [1L960S°961 [Z661L 76l |8SELC LGL [96/0€°8EL |8896¥ 001 |6SE€88G26 |61206968 | ddAdD oAV
6L29¢S  |pvLTE S0Z'6¢ riv oy 8vv'85 LGG' LS 8€8'29 ¥20'29 21814 VI aA Y 9c1'ze 209'6Z 08982 4'v usuop
zee 6£2 962 S62 bt ozv (14 89t £5¢ vee GEZ (154 602 WD USU0D
€09'€EZ  le9z'vl 8/0'2L 70921 09r'sz 690'6Z zlE' LT 0v0'42 £90'12 G9Z'61 866°CL 168°CL £6v'2L 40H usuoy
%l - %t L- %Er %1E" %2h- %6€- %62- %Et- %lE- %1€ %L L %0€- 1202
Z9LlEv8  |686/€€LlL [vELOOZL [PL8067CSL |PL6¥IE8L |9LLOL'6SL |89¥09°0ZL |28989'8F1L |6/0009ZL [Z8YELLL |€S660£26 |ZVEPL088 | ddAdD aAY
06LG6y  [196°92 96798 1£8¢ 968°8Y 922'8S $68'0S GGS'¥S 9vs It z62°0F 909°¢E 81562 ¥91'82 "4V usuop
145> /61 €12 08z 69¢ 62t (W1 Ly 8¢ 9ze 882 (54 90z WdD usuod
996'GLT  [pri'LL £64'G1 21291 66212 18562 02122 ¥92'€2 LL2'oz 166'21 016'G1L 86821 89221 40H usuon
%8¢- %tz %08- %S %42 %2S" %0t %lt- %EY- %81 %ZE- %€ 2202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LThPeS Y8 |€€90G5€8 [8879EE€°6. | ddQJD dAY
GeL6.l 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 8v0'/2 11292 0.£'62 "4V usuod
0s 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 161 9lz S8l WdO usuod
LYV z82'LL 8c9'LL LSO'LL 40H usuoD
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001- %8€- %8E- %8€- £202
V101 034 AON 120 d3s onvy anr NAr AV ddvY HYW g33 NVT
%81~ [%8- [%S- %91 [%2 [%61- [%cL- [%2- [%6- [%LL [%0 [%e-

YV3A-0L NOILIWNSNOD

19€€

uonendod




Li-41 P3jind duind

1107 21edwo)

61-6 Pa|ind dwnyg

8102 2sedwo)

610z asedwo)

0202 asedwo)

ZZ-H1-L PAIINd dwnd

120z 2Jedwo)

910°'s 156 866 896 ZL0'L €91} TLE'L pov'L 60v°L ¥95°) S18°) L'y 9 IVL0L
80€ 882 99z 952 724 oLe Ve 05t 85¢ 19¢ 34 £€E 8#IeM
S1Z 857 1424 8€Z 182 08z £6¢ €s¢ S6€ e (219 £5E S#1eM
8L ¥SL 0EL St 1441 00z 002 €52 514 £ee £ee 08
5L SLL SLL Sti £ri 8L 082 Lot 62 SPE oee ote Ve #1IeM
0 0 0L 201 0s 0s 0s 0 0 0 viZ [ 4% Y #IIeM
veL 9EL 9tL LE1 orL crL ivl vl 8rlL vl Spl ivl leuuny
2102

808 68 L1S S0S 91s 205 147 €vLL Sve'L 60€°L LIE') [ 9 vioL
1SZ [3:14 0 0 0 0 o 0 ] 0 0 0 tL#IeM
641 91 (515 251 191 (341 S0Z v8Z 218 €€ SZe oze
vl 8EL 8zL 1243 6LL vzl ;724 |22 642 262 682 982 S #UeM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 89L y61 15z €LT 661 Yo R IOM
ST 14 Sz ST 114 174 €€ 9L SG61 [44% 354 St VE #l1OM
ot 0o¢ 74 ST 1% oe SS Szt SEL SiL st 0 YZ #IIPM
9LL 8LL 8iL 6LL Lz {443 145 SZL SZL [x43 671 LEL |suunyg
Yo lE- Yol b- %8 %8B B %dS- Yot %bL- %l b- 9L %L Y0t 8102
8iv'L el €1E’L 182') TIE'L 8.2} z8z'L 162°L 98Z'L ZIE'L v6Z'L 991’k 910l
(5:74 [3:74 5214 [3:14 (3°74 374 [3°14 152 [3:14 13+74 [3:14 L5z LL #1OM
€92 :1:24 kAZ4 652 85z S61 wH6L 861 861 £61 £61 [3:13 B RIeM
662 062 €82 0Le 354 961 61 591 £LL [+72% 9L 561 G#IOM
zLe 02 02 402 6.1 191 91 v6l 691 S8l 6.1 vilL Yo #1IeM
0 0 0 0 491 91 91 981 98L y6L 98L 8vL YE #1I9M
622 98l v0Z t24% 18 v8L 681 BLL 0sL 02 802 st YT #lem
Tl SZL 9L 8zL 8z1L €TL 6LL vZL 6LL ZLL 60L 101 leuun |
%E8 %04 %¥SL %8S %991 %SS | %19 %L %€ %0 %" %92 6102
9002 8v6'l [ 5661 0902 0.0’ 196'L 096'L 200'C 1£8°tL 6v8'L [ 9 WLOL
374 [3:74 314 314 274 [3+14 152 374 [3:74 152 [5:74 [3:74 LL #11OM
0se £eE €ee £ee [£4% ere £49¢ 19¢ 19¢ S62 14314 0Lz g#1em
oLe z0e 682 682 81E LLe 0€ 6LE PLe 3e 60€ SOE S #1I8M
00€ 882 692 [A%% 0s€ Cie 20E 62 6l€ 0sz 262 2Le vy #lIeM
62¢ £zt €ee 345 1v8 LLE LLE 8LE 138 vee [435 0 Ve #l1eM
£ee 6lE €ee gee 6EE e 262 982 90¢ 29z 642 0sZ YZ #lIPM
el €L ZEL €C1 £EL £eL LEL 221 €21 [443 [443 1X43 leuun
%9E %Sy %8¥ %SS %0S %9 %ES %lS %95 %0F %P %9¢ 0202
6584 108°L 88L°L 1644 LLL') 926} 2007 1£0T z80'C 20T 8802 900°2 9 IVIOL
(314 [3:14 13+74 374 [3:14 [3+74 [3:74 [8:74 152 sz 374 [8:14 LL# oM
€0t 682 v8Z 6T €42 £ee 5¢ 8LE £6€ 96€ £6€ 514 8#BM
€82 [4:14 724 9.2 682 162 00€ 662 862 e oLe oLe SHiOM
22 yx44 122 2z ziz 852 e Sie SvE ¥se et 00e Vi #1IOM
8Le 5ZE 90t S6Z 88z 1€ SLe S1E oLe €Le 80t 62¢ Ve #1IOM
£ee €1€ Lie 81¢ £2€ €EE 9ee £ve LS¢ SLE S¥E £ee YZ #1I9M
ovlL ovL 8EL 8cL LEL €1 9cL 9L vEL €EL £eL [ jeuun |
%8~ Yod~ %8- Ye0L- Yo¥l- Yod~ %C %¥ %¥ %EL %EL %9€ 1202
9¥0'z IE4°2 599°'} [ 8SL'L el 206} el S16°} 616') 6v8'L 9v8'L 9 WioL
91e 152 514 [3:74 152 152 152 [3:14 13:74 314 814 [3:74 LL# oM
€1 oov cLe 0se SOt oLe 9ee 61€ 62¢ 65€ 12 LiE 8 #leM
L0€ 88T viz 08z 182 182 oLe 1274 81T 982 842 S#1OM
8EE £0r 0 0 [444 9t2 952 1274 90€ zz 122 vy #leMm
662 see £8€ 86¢ So¢ L1E vee £ee e £EE 0ce YE R IIPM
3% 8z¢ 6lE [£45 9R2e PEE €€E 19¢ £ee 962 60€ vZ#ieMm
t4A4% 443 (443 443 1343 [543 341 343 orl orL orL leuung
%0L %84 Yo Yolb= oy %S- %G %8 %S- Ykl %8 2202
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19z'z 0612 661 9 W10l

152 15z 15T LL#11°M

ore oee SZe 8#IBM

90t €82 962

6LE £€e 08

[44 SYS (344

e ooe roe

951 8rl 1443
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %001- %001~ Yokl %8 %bL

El] AON 100 d3s ony anr NOr AVIA Udv YW 834 NVl

J1NNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO 39OVH3AY



H1d3d dWNd=== d VZ TN1IMe==== S Y7 T1IM e
€coc¢ 1 ¢Coe
S0S S0S G0S S0S S0S S0S G0S SOS SOS S90S S0S SO0S SOS S0S S0S SO0S S0S SOS S0S S0S SO0S 6S0S  SOS  SOS
¢LT 6/C €8T 60t 60t ¢C0OE <C0E L6C (L6T T6C 06C 88C 88C 88C 067
S9¢ vLT [9T VLT 9LT 6LT €8T €8C 1I8C 6LC VLT TUT TUT VLT 9L
€ € €T € € € € € € € € € ¢ & ¢ & ¢ ¢ & <« ¢ e e
-33Q -AON QO -das -Bny -nf  -unf -Aely -udy -aepy -g34 -uef -23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf -unp -Aey -ady -Jely -qa4  -uer

sieah g / s|ana Jo1ep AjJIUoIN Vi T1IM

ANVIWOD 4 LVM IO dIIHS

H1d34 dINNd
d VZT11IM
SVYZ11IM

009

00S

ooy

00€

00¢

00T

1334



yidag duwnd==—= d V€ # 11IM === S VE # 1TI/MN e

€cOcC 1 ¢cOc

09 09y 09¢ 0S¢ 09% 09y 09y O9% O09¢ 09y 09 09% 09% 09y 09y 09¢ O09¢ 09y 09y 09 09¢ 097 09y 09 yidaqdwnd
99¢ v6C 68¢ 10¢ 10¢ 10t TO0E 86C P6C V6C V6C v6C V6T 68T V6L 4VEH#T1AM
LSC SLC SLC 08C 68C 68C /8¢ 68C ¥8C (8C 08¢ SL¢ SLC 08¢ 08T SVE#TIIM
€ € € € € € € € € €& &€& € <€ <& ¢« ¢« ¢« & <& w ¢ w o o

-33Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -udy -aeiN -g34 -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -ady -JelN -q34 -uer
00s

0svy

oov

0S¢

oog

0S¢
0o¢
0ST
001

0s

1334
siedA g / S|anaT 1218\ AJYIWOIN VEH TTAM

ANVIWOD d4LVM AILdD dIdHS



43dag duwing seeeese

09% 09% Q9% 09% 09 09%¥ 09y 09v Q9v Q9

€C
-28Q

€¢
-AON

€C
-0

86¢
L8C

€ € € €T € € €
-dag -8ny -infr -ung -Aeiy -udy -aepy

09y
S0¢€
16¢

€C
-q94

SiedA ¢ / sjona 1318\ AlYIUOIN  Vi# T1IM

d Vi # MIM === S Y} # TTIMN e
09y 09% Oy Okt Ovvy Oty Ovy Oy Obvy Ovv Oty Ovy Obb
oTe 71¢ v0e tv0E ¥0E ¥OE +OE +vOE 10€ tTle TIe 11t TTE
86C 80¢ 76T UT6T T6C (C6BC (6T (€6C (¢6C 88C 88C 06C 06C
€¢ ¢ T ¢ T ¢ ¢ T 1w e e e o«
-uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aeywy -ady -uey -g34 -uef
.‘f

ANVIWOD JALVM Md4dD dddHS

yydag dwng
d¥¥ # T13IM
SVYP #711IM

00S

(0194

ooy

0se

0o¢g

0S¢

00¢

0sT

001

0s

1334



y3dag dwn s

0y Ocvy Ocv OCv OCy OCP OCy OCk Oy Oy Ocv
6LC 16¢C
89¢ L/lC

€ €T €T € € € € € gt gt ¢t
-33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -ung -Aeyy -idy -1e|N -qa4

d S # TIIM e

(0147
88¢
LLe

£C
-uef

S S # TTIM e

€cOcC / ¢CO¢
ocy 0cy Oy Oty
S6C S6C SOE SOf
LLT 98T 16T S6C
i Tt T
-23g -AON -0 -das

oty
00t
S6¢

(44
-8ny

oty
0ot
16¢

44
-inr

ocy o0Zv 0y ocv
S6C S6C 16C 16
88¢ 98¢ 6T 6L

[ A A A A A4
-unf -Aepy -ady -aen

oty
16¢C
18¢

4
-q94

ocy
£€6¢
18¢

(44
-uef

%‘

siedh 7 / s|jona 4a1epy AjlYIuoIN S# 1AM

ANVIWOD 4 LVM HAJddD ddIHS

yidag dung
dSH#TIIM
SSH#TIM

osvy
oo
0s¢t
00t
0S¢
00¢
0sT
001

0s

0
1334



Yyidag duing e d Q@ # T13M e S Q § 1TIM e
ovy ovy Oy oOvv Ovb Ovb Obvr Ovvy Ovv Ovy Ovy Ot Ovy OvP OWy Oby OVvy Oty Ovy Ovy Obv Obvr Ovy Oty
07€ PEE ¢€vE €ve ¢€vE €vE EVE B8¥E B8EE BEL 9EE vEE PEE PEE BEE
90¢ STE 0¢€ 0¢e 0¢& S¢E [Ze LIE 6CE SCE CCe 0Oc¢e O0c¢e Oc¢eE cee
€¢ € € € € € € € € € € €€ ¢ & ¢ ‘¢ ¢t ¢ e <« e & e &«
-33g -AON -PQ -das -8ny  -nf -unp -Aely -idy -JelN -g34 -UB[ -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny  -nf -unf -Aeiy -udy -ielN -q94  -uef
a—

sieah 7 / s|onat 421eph AJYIUOIAL 8# T13M

ANVIWOD 4 LVM HITHdD dddHS

yidaqg dwng
d 8 #11IM
S8#113IM
00S
osy
oov
0S¢
00t
0s¢
00¢
0stT
001

0s

1334



YidaQ dwing essees  d TT [[S\ e G TT ||/ V) e

€C0C 1 ¢¢Oc

00TT 00TT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT QOTT OOTT QOTT OOTT 0OTT OQTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT 0O0TT yidagdwng
€96 0.6 896 046 0.6 0.6 0L6 0./6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6L6 6.6 6.6 d IT [I°PM
86 8¥6 8¥6 6¥6 6V6 6V6 6V6 (V6 (v6 8V6 8Y¥6 8W6 L¥6 8V6 8v6 STITIISM

€ € € € € € € € € € € € ¢ <€ €& W & & <« ¢ < w w6 ot

-33q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -udy -uelN -qa4 -uer -23Q@ -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -idy -le -ga4 -uer
0STT

00T1

0s01

0001

0s6

006

0s8

siedA ¢ / s|ona 491ep\ AJyIUOIA TT# 11IM 1334

ANVIWOD J4LVM HITLID ddIHS



%%@%%%%%@%%%%%@%%%%%@%%%%%%%%%
OUP PO S U S Sl S O Sl P S U SRR SRS g P g
0

0c
ov
09
08
00t

0zt

ey orvl

—

ANVINOD HY4LVM HITHD dIIHS

091

MO],] [ouuny,

081

Wd5S NI MO



~ © \ \/.
T QY

<,

AN IS AN AN /« R CIANIA I I & e /« AN

o\r/\zoa/zo\r/ze/o o/o o\r/o oe/o a/zo \r/ /».0/ o/o/».o/».o/o ac/oa/oa/o & LS 0 J
CEEEFETLETETLCCTLEEETECEEETEEEETEEEEE &

anuiy Jad suoffen [eioy,
ANVIWOD d4LVM HNI4dD dddHS

0

0S¢

00Ss

0sL

000T

0S¢t

00ST

0S41

000¢

0s¢c

00s¢

WdD NI MOT4



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

BSeries

120

110

100

90

80

2018- 2023



	Agenda 4-18-2023 with Packet.pdf
	Agenda 4-18-2023.pdf
	DOC051.pdf


